ISSUE

07 JULY 2022 Killeen Evening Lions

Monthly Informational News

Lion-O-Gram



This Issue:

Focus	P.1-2
General Members Meetings	P.3-4
International President Message P.5	
General Club Information P.6	

Killeen Leo Officer Installation and Award Ceremony June 11,2022



JULY 2022

07/01/2022-Rosewood BINGO

07/05/2022 – General Membership Meeting at the Den @ 7pm

07/12/2022 – KELC Board Meeting at the Den @ 7pm

07/19/2022-General Membership meeting at the Den @ 7 pm



First Meeting of the Month Notes:

Official Minutes of the Killeen Evening Lions Club

June 7, 2022

A regular meeting of the Killeen Evening Lions Club was held at the Killeen Lion's Den on June 7, 2022. The meeting was called to order by President Mindy Wilson at 7:00 PM.

Invocation – Lion Bea Thompson

Pledges - President Mindy Wilson

Guests - Christian Kent-Easter and Leo Evelyn Stevenson

Tail Twister: Lion Jami Salter

Program – President Wilson introduced the Viva Le Arts Executive Director Lion Jami Salters. Lion Jami Salter showed a power point program on the various educational benefits that the art of theater can develop in a person. She also stated that the Children's theater program can hold up to eighty art students per year. A donation of one thousand dollars was presented to the Director for the Children's theater program.

Minutes: The minutes for May 17, 2022, were presented by PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez. There were no corrections to the minutes. President Wilson stated that the minutes are accepted and that they will be archived.

Old Business

Rodeo Concession Stand: Lion Luis Acosta, the Rodeo Concession Fund Raiser Chair submitted his final report on the Rodeo Concession fund raiser on May 19-21, 2022. He reported the fundraiser with a total of \$7267.69 as a profit for this year. He thanked all the people that came out to volunteer work for this year's successful Rodeo Concession fund raiser. He also went to report how important the Food Handlers safety program is and that we must implement the procedures better next year. PDG Lawrence Sanchez made brief remark on the financial report.

Leo Report: 2VP Leo Advisor Angelica Acosta brought in Leo Alyssa McIntosh, the Killeen Leo secretary, to report on the upcoming Killeen Leo Club Banquet on June 11, 2022. She stated that all Lions are invited to come. The Killeen Leo Club has produced five ideas for fundraising this coming year. The Park cleanup will be August 6, 2022, tentatively.

Installation of Officer's Night: President Elect Jeff Southard announced the time, date, and location of KELC Installation of Officer's Night. He invited all members to attend. He also pointed out that there is a Guest List for members to sign up if you are attending.

Club Retreat: President Elect Jeff Southard reported that the Club Retreat will be on June 12, 2022, at 2:00 PM at the Killeen Lion's Den. He distributed the How are you rating Survey sheet to members present. Please return by next meeting so the data can be tabulated by President Elect Jeff Southard and be ready to present by Club retreat time. The Club Retreat will be moderated by PDG Joe Holman from the Killeen Noon Lions Club. He also pointed out that there is a Guest List for members to sign up if you are attending.

Committee Lists: President Elect Jeff Southard presented the committee list. He encouraged all members to take a copy and if the members would like to be in other committees to please update with the President Elect.

LCIF: President Elect Jeff Southard made the last push for everyone to become a Melvin Jones Fellow or a Progressive member. Please donate.

New Business:

Rosewood BINGO: Lion Beatrice Thompson report that there were only ten residents that attended BINGO on June 3, 2022. She thanked all six volunteers for helping with the service project.

2-X3 Service project: PCC Richard Robinson wants an account for the donation given for the 2-X3 Service project.

Awards: none

Communications: None.

Good of Lionism: Lion Beatrice Thompson announced the birthdays for June 2022 are Lion Sylvia Sanchez, Lion Luis Acosta, and Lion Megan Acosta. She also reported that Lion Doris Inman's health is improving, PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez report the Lion Inman has request to be a Member-At-Large status which will be discussed at the next Board meeting.

Raffle: Won by Lion Cynthia Stevenson

Benediction: Lion Beatrice Thompson

Adjournment: President Mindy Wilson adjourned at 8:26 PM

Cancelled Due to Installation Night





Lion-O-Gram Publisher Louise Wilson



PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez Lawrence L. Sanchez KELC Secretary



PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Your Most Precious Resource



Dear Lions,

What do you do with your free time?

I believe that how you spend your free time can change you. Most of us are so busy racing through the day that it becomes easy to let those free moments slip through your fingers—whether it's aimlessly scrolling the internet or spending too much time worrying about something that is out of your control. But I believe it's crucial to be intentional about how we use our most precious resource—time.

One thing Lions all have in common is the fact that we've committed to using our free time to help others.

Over the course of my year as your International President, I have seen Lions all over the world spend their free time in pursuit of something bigger than themselves. You seek out those who need help. You see a need and meet it. And you put more than your time into your service—you put your whole heart into it.

This is what has made it so special for me. When I look back on how I spent my time this past year, I know with full certainty that it was spent *well*. It was spent with purpose. I used the time I have here on Earth to do something good, just as you did.

And I have you all to thank for that. I want to thank you for giving me the honor of serving you this past year, and I look forward to serving with you for many years to come.

To be a Lion is to use your time wisely. To be a Lion is to serve from the heart.

Yours in service,

Douglas X. Alexander

Douglas X. Alexander

International President, Lions Clubs International



Meeting Every 1st and 3rd Tuesday of the Month at 7:00 PM Location: 5100 S. Trimmier Road, Killeen Texas 76547



Lion Louise Wilson Contact: 254-368–1168

Killeeneveninglionsclub@gmail.com